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From: Siegel, Jonathan <Jonathan_Siegel@troweprice.com>

Sent: Tuesday, September 21, 2010 5:46 PM

To: secretary <secretary(@CFTC.gov>

Subject: Release No. 34-62717; File No. S7-16-10 (Comment Letter from T. Rowe Price
Associates, Inc. on Title VII Definitions of Dodd-Frank Act)

Attach: swap_definition_final Itr 9-21-10.pdf

Please see the attached comment letter.
Kind regards,

Jonathan D. Siegel

Vice President & Senior Legal Counsel
T. Rowe Price Associates, Inc.

100 East Pratt Street

Baltimore, MD 21202-1009

phone: 410-345-2284

email: jonathan_siegel@troweprice.com

T. Rowe Price (including T. Rowe Price Group, Inc. and its affiliates) and its associates do not provide legal or tax advice.
Any tax-related discussion contained in this e-mail, including any attachments, is not intended or written to be used, and
cannot be used, for the purpose of (i) avoiding any tax penalties or (ii) promoting, marketing, or recommending to any other
party any transaction or matter addressed herein. Please consult your independent legal counsel and/or professional tax
advisor regarding any legal or tax issues raised in this e-mail.

The contents of this e-mail and any attachments are intended solely for the use of the named addressee(s) and may contain
confidential and/or privileged information. Any unauthorized use, copying, disclosure, or distribution of the contents of this
e-mail is strictly prohibited by the sender and may be unlawful. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender
immediately and delete this e-mail.
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Securities and Exchange Commission
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Washington, D.C. 20349

M David AL Sowick
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Commmodily Fuwres Trading
Theee Lataveste Centre 1SS
Washington, D.C. 20581

Commission
21 Qpreer, NOW.

Re: Desinitions Condned in Tidde VI of Dodid-Fronk Wedl Streer Reform and Consumer
Protection Aot (Belegre No, 3462717 File No, 87-16-110

Diear My, Murphy and My Stawich:

and the Securities and 'i?jm%zdnge (_J.‘Ji'i'iiﬁ‘.:&i& ey {u_simmu.};\ the ‘{ S ssions” b tizf whmtmm
of kev tenms in the Dodd-Frank Wall Swrest Beforny and Consureer Protestion Ay {the “Act™
related 1o the regudation of swaps, We are witling 0 vou on bebalf of T. Rowe Price Asgocintes,
Ine, and 11y affiliates, w% ich serve @5 mvestiment advisers 1o namerens individuals, institutions,
and investment funds, including the T, Row Price family of mutnal funds. T, Rowe Price
currently sponsors over 20 mutual funds, As of June 30, 2010 T, Rowe Price Associates, e,
and its affiliates managed over 3390 billion in assets,

As a mamber of the Investment Company Institute {the “ICI™), wo fully support the views and
positions articnlated in the 10 comment fetter submntted to the Commassions on the swap-

related definttions in the /%_s:”s Consistent with the ICTs letter, we are strongly in favor of an
exempuon for nutuel funds fom the definiton of “major swap participat” ("MEP”). Even it
such exemption request is net granted, wo believe # is also impermtive thal registersd
wvestment advisers CRIASTY not be considerad MSPs and that the swap actvities agross the
various funds and ether accounts munaged by an RIA or s affillates net be agpregated for
purposes of deternuning MSP status. Pyen though REAS may bave investment discretion over
their clionts” assets, this does not make the RIA a counterparty for purposes of the performange
obligations of iis clients. Ui the RIA s cliens whose assets are ot risk ander 3 swap and who
the counterparty must ultdmately look to for performance,  In additien, RiAs are glready
subject 1o recordkeeping, disclosure, inspection and oiber ‘:‘fﬁi@'&.ii.t‘ifmt’m s under the Investment
Advisers Act of 1940 and Commuodities Exe

Sange Act (i registered as g Commodities Trading
Addviserd. [t would be an wintended and nappropriate consequence it a portfoliv managed by
an HIA, which did nol engage in substantial swap activilies from a systernie porspective, was
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subject to the MSE reghme merely becanse of substantigl and unrelaied swap usage by other
pc:;m_fhs_m manared by the same RIA or its affihates

We would alse hke to cmphasize for the Commissions that g carchid analysis of which
instruments wall be subjected fo regulation as swaps under the Act 1s crucial o ensuring that
the Act’s objectives are achioved and that the best interests of individual and hnstitutional
markel participants are served. Accordingly, we recommend that the Commissions encourage
the Treasary 1o exempt F/Y forward transactions from the definiiion of swaps. ‘ " Although F/X
forwards cosmetically appear to satsty one of the provisions in the defimgon of a swap under
the Act {Le,, an agreement that provides for the exchange of 1 or more pavments based on the
value or level of 1 or more cumenciesy, we believe that their regulation as swaps is not
appropriate becawse the eosts and burdens of such regulation would nm necessaridy improve
ransparency or reduce systemic visk as envigioned i the poaly of the Dodd-Frank Act
Moreover, imposing the thamework of the Act c this market could, in fact, heighten such risk,
The F/X forward marke! was not one of the causes of the financial orisis and, in our view, this
market already has a sufticient level of gangparency, Further, the Act abready provides tor the
reparting of all F/X forwards to a swap repository of the CFTC even if the Treasury oxempts
FIX forwards from the definifion of 4 swap, As aresull exchange vading 15 unlikely to provide
stgnificant additional ransparcucy bepefits or enhance regulators” ability o monttor visk.

f—

With resperct o systemic sk, F/X forwards tend to be shorier maturity insiruments than credit
delault or inferest rate swaps and thus present lower counterpanty risk. We believe that longer-
dated transaciions volving currency derivatives 1end o be structured in zw: form of crrrency
swaps, not forwwrd ansactions. In addition, F/X forwards are often used for specilic hedying
prrposes, and they do not typueally provide an oppertunity for }mud%ﬁ TEIUTS, 8% a
signific ant portion of the FX torward market is comprised of deliverable forwards, Settlement
for such forwards rogquires bilateral delivery of the actual currencies as opposed fo a ol
paviment that can be levered, based ov a nottonal reforence rate.

We glso believe that a significamt portion of the market’s FX forward transactions are
corducted between banks (iven the promuncnce of banks in the /X market, we beliove that
exisiing bank regulators could provide adeguate supervision for this marker if market
participants were required to fransact F/X fovwards ondyv with designated i";ﬁméw which would be
subject to c-mitfﬂ rs:t{';ai"«::z-nm"m on such transaciions by thewr regalators. OF course, under sueh
a framework i would be imponiant By the aniverse of designated banks 1o be sufficiently large
ta facilitate bost cxecution and diversifivation for market participants.

Furthenmore, we are concernesd that exchange trading of F/X forwards may actually increase
systenne visk, I fixed-mcome myvestors and other markel participants are Himited to using
standardizad F/X forwards instead of using customized transactioms as they do nose, 1 bkely
would be harder and more costly B them to hedee their cwrrency exposuies. o wldition,
begause 1ULS, regulators cannot munhite exchangs irading for the entive F/X forward market

vedy, thie Frogsoary eould detorming 10 oiempt those 82X forwards that have 2 matorny of one vear oy
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given its global nature, Impesing soch requirements on just a segment of the markel may
icrsase fragmentation m the currency markots,

We also recommend that the Commissions clanty that repurchase agreements as well as tender
opton bonds dare not swaps. Through the efforts of the Federal Roserve Bank of New York,
mrany enhancoments are ghready underway o the repurchase ggresment market which should
reduce systenie risks and facihiate operational cfficiency.  Bepuwrchase agresments can be
unportant compenents of g money market mutoad fund’s portfolic and subjecting them 1o &
costly regulatory regime without the prospect of bmgible benefits could be harmful 1o the
mithions of investors who rely on these funds for stability of prncipal and cash management,
Repurchase agrevments are imporianl investinen! products for other investors and funds as
well, 1 addition to serving as an important scuree of Hquidity for banks and broker-dealers.
We also do not believe that fully funded tstruments, such as tender option bonds, have been or
are likely o be sources of systemic risk, Similarlv, many types of hybrid insiruments (ie,,
gerfain derivatives that combine vanous characterisics of securitics, finures and/or aptions} are
fully funded and we do not think thelr customized natore is conducive to regulation as swaps,
In sddiion, we do oot believe that fully fonded hybnd instruments are potentish spurces of
svatemic risk,

Again, we very wiuch appreciate the opportunity to comment on the Act @iven the prominent
rofo that it will serve in the financial regulatory fandscape 1or vewrs (o come. 1 vou have any
questions on ouwr commaent foter, please feel free 1o Jonathan Megel divectly at (41415 3452284

Sincerely,

Dan Shacketord  Jongthan D, Siegel

T, Ronwe Price Asgociates, Inc. T. Rowe Price Associates, Inc.

Vice President, Portfolio Manager & Vice President & Sentor Legal Counsel
Chairof Fived ncome Derivatives Commitice

N Pavid Oesureicher, T, Rowe Price Assscbtes, Ine.
Vice Presidont & Chief Legal Coansel
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